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Question 
 

Answer 
 

We already have a grant under this program but 
have discovered that we will not have enough 
money to complete our project due to higher 
than anticipated construction costs. Are we 
eligible to reapply for additional funds? 

Yes, please apply for the budget shortfall amount. The 
entire project will be scored for the purposes of 
prioritization. The maximum amount that can be 
awarded per project is $1M total. 

Will successful applicants have to meet Davis 
Bacon wage determinations and other federal 
requirements?  

No, these funds are state funds only and are not subject 
to federal requirements such as Davis Bacon wage 
determinations. 

Can the Natural Disaster Water and Wastewater 
Grant Fund be used for paying back loans on 
wastewater treatment plants impacted by the 
September 2013 Flood event? 

No, state procurement rules require a signed contract 
prior to commencement of any work funded by the 
state. Work already completed is not allowed to be 
reimbursed as noted in the RFA page 4, "Work 
constructed outside the effective start and end date of 
the grant will not be eligible for reimbursement under 
this grant".      

Must project components be included in a 
project worksheet or is it sufficient for a 
project component to improve system reliability 
and sustainability to better withstand similar 
events?  [For example, FEMA only covers repairs 
to damaged items to return them to pre-flood 
function. However, improvements may provide 
more reliability for similar events (e.g. backup 
generator). 

These funds would be applicable for improvements 
related to system reliability and sustainability to better 
withstand similar events. It may be beneficial to the 
applicants to include as much detail as possible on the 
project components and their relation to system 
reliability and sustainability.  

Can grant money be allocated to project 
components according to actual costs (e.g. 
moved between project components should 
some costs be higher or lower than budgeted 
costs)? 

Yes, the funds will be flexible to best serve the intent 
within the scope of work and timetable allowed. 

Can project components be added or deleted 
after the contract with CDPHE is executed? 

Project components that are directly related to the 
project scope of work can be added or modified if they 
are required to complete the project or system and 
make it fully functional. An example of unanticipated 
items are those items that were unforeseen or unable to 
be discovered in the due diligence phase when the 
project scope was developed. 
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Are additional monies available if actual costs 
exceed the grant budget? 

We are able to transfer funds between projects and 
project types depending upon availability; however, 
there is no guarantee that additional funds will be 
available for any given project. There may be other 
programs that could assist with shortfalls which may 
require a new application. i.e. Small Community Grant, 
Energy Impact, etc. 

A 42” interceptor that has been damaged in the 
flood. Will the project be considered if it is 
redesigned for resiliency rather than just 
replacement? 

The program is set up to reward resiliency against future 
disasters. Please see the score sheets on the website to 
determine how the project will potentially score. 

 


